

1. Present.

Alan Fish Kishor Thaker Brian Scanlon.

2. Apologies for absence.

Don Barr. Wendy Maguire. Mark Fish. Steven Kingsley. John Horton.

3 Minutes of last meeting.

Accepted as a true record.

4 Matters arising from the minutes.

5b Kings Church now using our projector and sound when Brian has changed it.

8 cp. We still do not know the start dates for painting.

10a A glass screen for the balcony should be about £5000.00. Brian and Alan will look into it.

5. Chairman's report.

5a We are still in need of a V Chair and V Secretary.

6 Secretaries report.

NTR

7. Treasurers report.

a. Kishor presented the accounts.

b. In view of the vast problems we have had with Yorkshire Bank PLC it was agreed that we should look into the possibility of changing banks.

c. It was suggested that we look into having a card machine.

8. Groups.

b. Bar. NTR

CP Still waiting dated for painting.

L. Lighting and sound. Brian has made some changes to sound on stage.

m. Alarm changes, Stage right on rear stage left on front.

s. Scouts. John has 4 bar stools.

St Johns. NTR.

SSCP. NTR

Stage. Curtain will be fixed on Thursday for shoe Friday/Saturday.

w Wardrobe. NTR

9. Safety

NTR

10 Any other business.

NTR

Meeting closed 8.30.

Next meeting will be the AGM followed by committee meeting on 7th September.

No meeting in August.